

## Minutes NRPB meeting 19 April 2016

**Attendance:** Kevin Goss, Steve Gates, Katharine Outten, Tony and Margaret Fowler, Mary Symes  
**Apologies:** Jane Wallis, Elaine Sargent

Acceptance of minutes of previous meeting 23 February 2016: Margaret Fowler seconded Steve Gates

Query from Elaine re minutes from 23/2/16 - Hours at Toornaart Creek and Crumpet Creek confirmed.

### Business Arising:

- Letter to FESA ref. fire tracks. (Steve)
- NRPB logo and new brochures (General Business)
- Airport spoil proposed dumping. See President's Report
- Glyde Road rezoning approved R5 residential.
- MRS amend. 1282/57 Forrestfield H. Wycombe Precinct 3, approved.
- WA Parks Foundation. Vickie Laurie member of Foundation.

### Correspondence Out:

- Biodiversity Conservation Bill 2015. Letter to Minister Jacob, cc. Shadow minister Tallentire.
- Various emails chasing up availability of hard copy Strategic Conservation Plan.
- ACNC hard copy return.
- Email to Dept. of Environment requesting response to February email questions. See Pres Report

### Correspondence In:

- ACNC return form for completion.
- Kanyana newsletter
- Austcover insurance
- Various environmental newsletters

### Reports:

**President:** GGP Presentation (Dept. Premier and Cabinet @ UBC Feb 26).  
Parks of the Darling Range Community Advisory Committee (Mundaring March 3).  
Dr. Alison Ritchie talk on research being undertaken at Kings Park (Midland March 15).  
AGM (March 17). Committee offered thanks to Vickie Laurie for organizing Simon Cherriman as guest speaker.  
Volunteers – Mundaring and Kalamunda meeting (Jorgensen Park April 9).  
Airport environmental committee (ACES).  
Wilkins Road - Dept of Environment correspondence.

### Treasurer:

No 1 Acc \$1343.77  
No 2 Acc \$ 263.35  
Members 66

**Landcare insurance**

Cover now underwritten by Lloyds, no substantial differences to old cover. Mary to put pdf on the website.

**CSAC/KEAC:** Kevin Goss provided feedback and early thoughts on committee after meeting on 31 March.

**Cons. Council:** Meeting 24 Feb. (no quorum). Shortfall of \$200000 to be met by funding and fundraising. Biodiversity conservation bill inadequate and regressive. Labor won't support bill.

**Volunteer hours:**

Toornaart Creek. 9.75	Crumpet Creek. 0	Poison Gully
-----------------------	------------------	--------------

Friends Groups encouraged to provide action plans to be signed off by Shire.

**General Business**

- Green Growth Plan submission due May 13 - send any ideas to Tony
- NRPG new logo and brochures. Many thanks to Vickie for her generous donation towards the cost of the brochures.
- Airport spoil - still investigating where they can dump.
- DRRP - until management plan developed, parks of the DRRP will come under the Forest agreement act
- York Street Reserve, Forrestfield potential aged care site

Next meeting: Tuesday 17 May  
Meeting closed 9.02pm